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DATE: March 18, 2013

TO: Ann Cole, Commission Clerk — PSC, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Toni J. Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst II, Office of Telecommunications
PE: Nocket No. 1200A1.-TX: Absolute Home Phones, Inc.

Please add the attached emails and attachment to the docket file.

Please call 413-6532, if you have any questions.

Attachments



Tanj Farphart

u - ] L ]
From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 3:34 PM

To: ‘Caroll Harris'

Subject: RE: Absolute Phones - FLPSC - Request to Cancel CLEC Certification

Caroll,
| sent the revised letter to the Commission Clerk for adding to the Docket file. Docket No. 130061-TX.

In order to cancel the company with a March 13, 2013 effective date, the company will also need to submit the
minimum 2013 RAF.

| will forward a 2013 RAF form for completion in a separate email.

Once January 30™ has past, any companies requesting cancellation in the new year have that year’s effective
date. Companies active any part of the current year are held to the requirement to pay the minimum RAF of $600 for
that year to be voluntarily cancelled in good standing.

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Telecommunications

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone 850-413-6532

Fax 850-413-6533

From: Caroll Harris [mailto:c-~--s@telecomservicebureau.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 1:03 PM

To: Toni Earnhart

Cc: Tina Allen

Subject: Absolute Phones - FLPSC - Request to Cancel CLEC Certification

Good Afternoon Ms. Earnhardt:

Per our telephone conversation earlier today, attached is a revised letter from Absolute Home Phones, Inc.
reflecting the following correction:

"The proposed cancellation will have no adverse effect, as the Company does not have any customers in
the State of Florida"

The attached letter should supersede letter dated March 4, 2013. If you have any questions or will require
additional information please do not hesitate to
contact me at the telephone number listed below.

Thank you,



Compliance Specialist llI

Telecom Service Bureau, Inc.
charris@telec~~service*r''*2au.com
(352)433-2116 ext 1038
(352)433-2161 fax
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" Home Phone Service

March 11, 2013

Ms. Ann Cole

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Absolute Home Phone, Inc.
Docket #: 090316-TX

Dear Ms. Ann Cole:

Absolute Home Phones, Inc. (the “Company”) hereby requests cancellation of its Certificate
to Provide Competitive Local Exchange Telecommunications (CLEC) Service which was granted by
Order No. PSC-09-0540-PAA-TX in Docket #: 090316-TX. The proposed cancellation will have no
adverse effect, as the Company does not have any customers in the State of Florida.

I have enclosed an extra copy of this letter to be date-stamped and returned to me in the
enclosed pre-addressed, postage prepaid envelope. If you have any questions or if [ may provide you
with additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. Thank you.

Respectfully submisted, o

Christopher Peltier
Owner
Absolute Home Phones, Inc.

cc: Tina Allen

Exceptional service at a price you can afford
PO Box 830010 » Ocala, Florida 34483-0010 « 352-433-2116 {Office) » 352-433-2161 {Fax)

wiww absolutehomephenes com




Toni Earnhart

From: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Monday, March 18, 2013 3:35 PM
To: ‘charris@telecomservicebureau.com'
Subject: RAF Form

Attachments: raf-ty001.doc

This e-mail was sent from The Florida Public Service Commission's Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF) System.

Attached document type: Microsoft Word



